

Antelope Valley College
Associated Student Organization
INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES
3041 West Ave K , Lancaster, CA 93536
Student Lounge
March 18, 2008, 5:00 p.m.

The Inter Club Council (ICC) met on March 18, 2008.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to Order at 5:08 p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance – Matt Troupe

1.3 Roll Call

Alpha Iota: Margaret Dluzak -Present

APACE: Erl Pineda - Present

ASL@AVC: Linda Vetter- Present

AV Campus Christians: Matt Troupe -Present

AV Gamers: R Haddad - Absent

Chess Club - Absent

French and German Film Club - Absent

Green Campus: Danye Milam - Present

High Achievers: Sarah Cang & Susan Honre - Present

LVN: Ethel Hapa-Limayo, Jennifer Davis, Christina Quiroz - Present

Model United Nations (MUN): Diana Newby - Present

Palmdale Student Club - Absent

Psychology Student Organization (PSO): Jessica Farenfar and Nicole

Farzanfar - Present

SNAC Fall 2008: Kathleen Sears - Present

SNAC Spring 2008: - Absent

SNAC Spring 2009: May Ronci - Present

Students For Social Justice: Eric Jackson - Present

UFC: Robert L. Grays - Absent

18 Clubs, 10 Clubs is Quorum, 12 Clubs attended, Quorum is established.

New Clubs at meeting:

SNAC Fall 09: Charmnine Shearer and Diane Henry - Present

Hip Hop Dance Club: Cesar Andres – Present

Speech Club: Rebeca Ratliff & Britney Nichols – Present

Significant Ambisons – John Ruedas – Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda

Students for Social Justice moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 11/0/0.

1.5 Approval of Minutes

SNAC Fall 08 moved to approve the minutes. SNAC Spring 09 moved to approve minutes with corrections that SNAC Spring 09 was present not SNAC Spring 08, seconded by LVN. Motion passed, 11/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No public attend

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report - Explained about Brown Act and posting agenda within 72 hours and that there was no one here to run the meeting because Bernadine Sewell was out sick, so Matt Troupe volunteered.

Chair's Reports – No Report

Club's Reports

Alpha Iota: Margaret Dluzak –No report

APACE: Erl Pineda – is hosting their Gamers tournament (Smash Brothers Brawl) on April 13 in the Student Lounge, having a talent show auditions and will be hosting their fashion show at LPAC

ASL@AVC: Linda Vetter- No Report

AV Campus Christians: Matt Troupe –No Report

Green Campus: Danye Milam indicated that they were pleased to be a part of ICC.

High Achievers: Sarah Cang & Susan Honre – No Report

LVN: Ethel Hapa-Limayo, Jennifer Davis, Christina Quiroz – No Report

Model United Nations (MUN): Diana Newby reported that the conference was great and they came in 3rd place overall.

Psychology Student Organization (PSO): Jessica Farenfar and Nicole Harris – No Report

SNAC Fall 2008: Kathleen Sears reported that their sweatshirt design was approved and they will be selling them during Cinco de Mayo. Also, Taco Delmar in Palmdale will be holding a fundraiser from the group the first Saturday of the month between April and November

SNAC Spring 2009: May Ronci - that they will be selling sweatshirts at Spring fest March 24 & 25 from 9 – 3pm

Students for Social Justice: Eric Jackson indicated that they were pleased to be a part of ICC.

Club Advisor's Report – none

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 ICC Activities

Activations

- **SNAC Fall 09** submitted paperwork for club approval. Moved by SNAC Spring 09 to approve this club, seconded by SNAC Fall 08. Motion passed, 11/0/0.
- **Speech Club** submitted paperwork for club approval. Moved by SNAC Fall 08 to approve this club, seconded by LVN. Motion passed, 11/0/0.
- **Hip Hop Dance Club** submitted paperwork for club approval. Motion by APACE to approve this club pending paperwork, seconded by Green Campus. Motion passed 11/0/0.

Activities

- **Alpha Iota** moved to approve the following events, seconded by LVN:
 - Garage Sale on April 26 at 2747 W. Ave. O-2
 - Getty Villa on Friday April 18
 - Car Wash at 1647 W Ave, J on March 29 and a Quzino Fundraiser

- Car Wash at Louie Burger on April 12
 - Cold Stone Ice Cream fundraiser on either April 28, May 2 or 5
 - April 15, 16, 17 a table in the Library Plaza for a candy sale
- Motion passed 11/0/0.

- Alpha Iota moved to approve **SNAC Fall 09** events, seconded by MUN for an opportunity drawing to start immediately. Motion passed 11/0/0.
- **High Achievers** moved to approve holding their banquet on May 23 in the Cafeteria from 4- 10:30 p.m., second by PSO. Motion passed 11/0/0.
- Green Campus moved to approve the **Speech Club** to hold a fundraiser at Cold Stone (all locations in the AV) on March 26 from 5-9pm, seconded by PSO. Motion passed 11/0/0.
- Students for Social Justice moved to approve the **Speech Club** Speech Day on April 28 pending location and paperwork, seconded by High Achievers. Motion passed 11/0/0.
- **Students for Social Justice** moved to have a table during Springfest on March 24 from 12-4, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 11/0/0. They are also interested in starting a 24 hour hotline for students. More conversation will take place on this topic.
- **LVN** moved to approve to have a table at Springfest March 24 and 25 to sell candy and soda. They need a tent, table and ice chest with ice, seconded by SNAC Spring 09. Motion passed 11/0/0.
- **APACE** moved to approve to have a table and tent every Tuesday in the month of April in the Library Plaza to sell muffins pending paperwork, seconded by Student for Social Justice. Motion 11/0/0.
- **APACE** moved to use \$120 from their club account to buy gift cards for winners of their gamer's night, seconded by Green Campus. Motion passed 11/0/0.
- **Green Campus** moved to have a table at Springfest on March 24 -25 and to share with Students for Social Justice, seconded by PSO. Motion passed 11/0/0. Green Campus also wants more recycling containers on campus such as classrooms and APL.
- **Students for Social Justice** moved to use the display case in the middle, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 11/0/0.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

The next ICC meeting is April 8 at 5pm in Student Lounge
 ASO President, Shunnon Thomas stopped in and expressed his excitement for the great participation and encouraged everyone to buy an ASO sticker and to bring their updated club member list to the Student Development and College Activities Office in SSV 180.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

PSO moved to adjourn at 5:52 p.m., seconded by SNAC Fall 08. Motion passed 11/0/0.